



Psychological Pathways

Resume

Dr William Coman

Chartered Clinical Psychologist

Contact Details:

Telephone: +44 (0) 28 95320838

Address: Psychological Pathways, City East Business Centre, 68-72
Newtownards Road, Belfast, BT4 1GW

E-mail: william@psychologicalpathways.com

Web: www.psychologicalpathways.com

Current Employment

2014 – present Psychological Pathways Ltd

I provide a service to children and families that includes Consultation, Assessment and Therapeutic intervention with a wide range of clinical issues. In addition, I provide assessments and reports for medico-legal cases, Private Law Family disputes and Public law Family cases.

Over the past 25 years of practice I have developed expertise in many aspects of Child psychological health and wellbeing and specialist knowledge in Child maltreatment, Trauma, Attachment and Parenting.

Previous Employment:

2007 – 2019 Consultant Clinical Psychologist
Looked After and Adopted Children
Northern Health and Social Care Trust (NHSCT)

I held a clinical caseload. I was also the service lead for therapeutic support for children in care and post adoption. This included managing a multidisciplinary team, comprising specialist Social Workers and Clinical Psychologists, that provides training, consultancy and therapeutic intervention with children and their caregiver networks.



Psychological Pathways

- 2004-2007 Principal Clinical Psychologist for Children's Services
North and West Belfast Health and Social Care Trust
- 2003-2004 Senior Clinical Psychologist with Child and Adolescent
Mental Health Services (CAMHS)
Down and Lisburn Health and Social Care Trust
- 2001-2003 Clinical Psychologist with Child and Adolescent Mental
Health Services (CAMHS)
Homefirst Health and Social Care Trust
- 1995-1998 Counselling Psychologist in Addiction
Hope House Residential Treatment Centre, Foxford,
Co Mayo

Training and Qualifications:

- | | | |
|-----------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|
| 1998-2001 | Doctorate in Clinical Psychology | Queens University
Belfast |
| 1992-1994 | M.A Counselling Psychology | University College Cork |
| 1989-1992 | B.A. (Hons) Psychology | University College
Dublin |

I am a member of the Division of Clinical Psychology in the British Psychological Society and am registered as a Chartered Clinical Psychologist with the Health Professions Council (PYL03779). I am a member of the Psychological Society of Ireland.